Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 19 September 2018 10:40

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Cordless Star Phone for the PO

David’s prompt reply. Update you as appropriate.
:D

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: 19 September 2018 10:30

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Cordless Star Phone for the PO

| will get you some options Don.

David

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: September 19, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Cordless Star Phone for the PO

Hi David,

I've been charged with replacing the Star Phone in the Premier’s office with a cordless unit.
Can you advise me on who to contact/the nature of a service request, etc. regarding this request.

Thx,
Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 19 September 2018 10:23
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Service request: Evan
Submitted:

From: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: 19 September 2018 10:17

To: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Service Request Form

Checkout Information

On-Site Contact Name: Don Privett
On-Site Contact Phone: (250)387-1715
Account: PREM-EXECUTIVE BRANCH
Ministry Number: 004

Responsibility Centre: 36A10

Service Code: 36200

Project Number: 3600000

Expense Authority: Vanessa Geary

Service Requests

Project - Other Services

Requirements: “Please create a new folder called “PJH Remarks” in our J: drive (\\SFP.idir.bcgov\s68100) and only the
names below have access to it. Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca Cara.Macgregor@gov.bc.ca Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca

Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca

Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca
Comments: Priority is urgent

Requestor: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Email: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca
Time: 2018-09-19 10:16:47

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: 19 September 2018 08:46

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Service request: Evan

Hi Don,

Can you help submitting a Service Request to create a new folder in J: drive for Evan? The wording is as below.
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“Please create a new folder called “PJH Remarks” in our J: drive (\\SFP.idir.bcgov\s68100) and only the names below

have access to it.

Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca
Cara.Macgregor@gov.bc.ca
Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca
Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca
Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca
Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca
Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca
Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca

Thanks,

aﬂ- ‘ ﬁ‘ p é.

Finance and Administration Officer
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-387-1805

Office: 250-387-1715

E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information
is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Privett, Don PREM:EX

19 September 2018 09:57

LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP
Ministerial Assistants; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP PO Correspondence Branch;
LP Support Staff; Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Hannah, Matt
GCPE:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay FIN:EX

PO Contact List Updated attached

PO CONTACT LIST - 2018 [Updated 19-Sep-2018].docx

Latest version of the PO CONTACT LIST attached.
Contact me with omissions and corrections (regarding this list).

Regards,
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

Sent: 18 September 2018 16:10

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Conference Line Numbers, etc.

Done and booked.
D.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: 18 September 2018 16:02

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Conference Line Numbers, etc.

Can we please book this line for Friday Sept. 21° from 2-3pm.
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 10:42 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Conference Line Numbers, etc.

Premier’s Office concall line Tel $.18,8.17

Participant code:s-15.5.17
Moderator code:

Only codes in BOLD are available to participant, all codes available to moderator

*0 |Request Operator Assistance

2 Initiate a sub-conference

*4 |Lock Conference

*5 |Unlock Conference
*6 Mute/un-mute own line

*9  |Mute/un-mute all participants (lecture mode)

#2 |Record custom welcome message

#7 |Hangs up the entire call, including the moderator

#8 |Hangs up all participants when last moderator disconnects
*#2 |Participant count/roll call
*#6 |Start conference recording
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| “#7 |Enter project code/billing code reference

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

\eda!
LEGISLATIVE

ASSEMBLY
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 18 September 2018 15:01

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - VICTORIA - BC ASSEMBLY FIRST NATIONS
VICTORIA

BngSSEM BLY FIRST NATIONS

s.

She left a voice message at 2 p.m. asking for your email address; | can pass it to her if you like.

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

Sent: 18 September 2018 14:58

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: One staff member leaving & a new one arriving...

Roger that, thx

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: 18 September 2018 14:57

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: One staff member leaving & a new one arriving...

Her title can be updated to Administrative Assistant (Greetings).

She has a new phone number, too: 778-974-4144.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: One staff member leaving & a new one arriving...

Hi Susan, I’'m updating the PO List, does Shandi have the same title and phone numbrers'22 ?

Shandi Shiach $.22

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

Sent: 28 August 2018 10:11

To: LP PO Correspondence Branch; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: One staff member leaving & a new one arriving...

10
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Hi everyone — for those who weren’t already aware, s.22
s.22

Replacing her will be Shandi Shiach. 22

§.22 She will be joining our
team on Tuesday, September 4, to have some overlap training $-22 . I'll be taking her on a bit of a tour that day, so
you’ll hopefully have a chance to meet her.

I'd like to thank Jen for her time participating on the hiring committee, and thanks, again, to $.22

s.22

Susan Farmer
Managing Director | Correspondence Branch | Office of the Premier
P: 250-387-3570 E:susan.farmer@gov.bc.ca

11
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 18 September 2018 14:57
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PO contact List

Thx, send it around when | confirm a few more updates.
Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: 18 September 2018 12:50
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: PO contact List

Hi Don;

Could you please update the PO Contact list with the following changes and send out to all the AC’s / MA’s / EA’s.

Charlotte Kingston and Chantille Viaud are now in the Victoria PO office. — same titles and phone numbers

Thanks so much!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier
250-356-2785

12
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 18 September 2018 14:56
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: Po Staff List revisions

Hi Danny, happy belated Sept.
I’'m updating the PO List, this look okay:

Vancouver Cabinet Office

NAME TITLE TELEPHONE NUMBER | CELL PHONE NUMBE
Vanessa Geary | Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives | 604-775-1662 s.17

Mira Oreck Director, Stakeholder Relations 604 775-2116

Don Bain Special Advisor 604-775-1675

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator 604-775-1677

Olivia Dixon Administrative Assistant 604-775-1600 |

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

13
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Caller

Nicole Johnson
§.22

Privett, Don PREM:EX

18 September 2018 13:23

McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

CALLER - EVENT RQST - CHAMBER OF SHIPPING BC

Re. invite to the World Maritime day reception, Sept 27; sent Aug 24; she asked for Amber

CLIFF
712616

Wants to know the status

H##
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

Sent: 18 September 2018 12:07

To: '.Email the Legislative Library'
Subject: RE: Book Available

lona,

| no longer require this book, you can return it to circulation, pls.
Thx,

Don

From: .Email the Legislative Library [mailto:LLBC.Ref@leqg.bc.ca]
Sent: 05 September 2018 08:34

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Book Available

Hello Don,

The book you requested,s'22 is available at the library
When you have a moment please stop by to collect it.

Thank you,
lona

lona Reid
Reference Librarian| Legislative Library of BC |Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 |

The Legislative Library provides information and research services to the Legislative Assembly. Contact us with your
questions.

Library Hours: 8:30-5, or until the House adjourns

Research Phone: 250.387.6510

Research Email: LLBC.Ref@leg.bc.ca

Internet: https://www.leg.bc.ca/learn-about-us/legislative-library

16
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 18 September 2018 11:26

To: Witter, Allison PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER TO THE PO - MARK SAUNDERS
Hi Allison,

Caller:

Mark Saunders

North Pacific Anadromous Fish Commission (NPAFC)
s.22

Mr. Saunders called the main PO line this morning at 11:00; he asked to speak with you by name regarding Pacific
salmon initiatives (no details).

| offered to relay the message to you via e-mail.

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
Sent: 18 September 2018 08:29
To: 5.22

Subject: C

http://360panos.com/local/carmanah-walbron-provincial-park-bc-canada.php

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

Sent: 17 September 2018 15:32
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Thin highligters

Quite an assortment—Sharpie, Bic or Staples in the thin...anything strike your fancy?
https://www.staples.ca/highlighter+assorted/directory highlighter+assorted 20051 1 20001?autocompletesearchkey
=highlighter+assorted

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

Sent: 17 September 2018 15:04

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - RE. GREETING - Melissa Zhang

Roger that, her number she gave me $-22

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 17 September 2018 14:09

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Shiach, Shandi PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - RE. GREETING - Melissa Zhang

It was by email. I'll CC Shandi here to maybe call Melissa to confirm.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - RE. GREETING - Melissa Zhang

CLIFF 711622
Ms Zhang called just now to say she has not received the greeting request.

CLIFF shows that it went out last Friday—was that via email or Canada Post?

Can you confirm the item was sent, I'll call her back. Thx.

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
Sent: 17 September 2018 13:45
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Cc: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Subject: CALLER - FAX FOLLOW-UP -8-22
FYI

s.22

has been calling looking for a response to his latest 11-page Aug 7/2018 fax, CLIFF 712019. His previous
contact with the PO was last February.

I’'m aware the PO will not be issuing further replies to his ongoing commentary on MSP premiums; | will inform him of
this on the next available occasion.

Just wanted you to know, in particular the MLA office; he has called about 3 times since late Aug.

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

Sent: 17 September 2018 12:18

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - 522
Roger that

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Sent: 17 September 2018 12:04
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP -5%2

His letter was received and the acknowledgement is working. I'm just figuring out where to send it ATM, likely
ENV or AG. Thanks!

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 11:55 AM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP -$-22

Hi Jake,

$.22 . sent an email yesterday to premier@gov.bc.ca, regarding the Trail acid spill; he did not received an

auto respond acknowledgement; did the email arrive? Is the auto reply functioning?

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
Sent: 17 September 2018 09:01
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber

PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX;
Privett, Don PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade,
Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Office of the Premier - Lunch Food Containers: Update/Extension

All,

Further to our earlier announcement, we are extending the time period for owners to come
collect their containers, for one more week until the end of this week, Sept 21. We will run the
free-for-all give away beginning next week, from Sept. 24-28.

Move these containers!

Thanks

Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 04 September 2018 12:33

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade,
Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Iliffe, Liam PREM:EX (Liam.Iliffe@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: Office of the Premier Pile of Lunch Food Containers: For Action

Original Note:

Lunch Food Containers

We have accumulated a pile of unclaimed empty food containers larger than any previously.

In an attempt to liberate the office of these containers, we have washed, assembled, and
placed the containers on three shelves in the back under the stairs.

In addition to food containers, there are coffee and water cups, travel mugs, glass jars and
other items; also there’s a small bag of mismatched containers and lids.

We are proposing the following:

1. All staff visit the shelves where the container are, identify and remove your containers.
We will allow two weeks for this, ending Sept 14.

31
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2. Beginning Sept 17, all unclaimed containers will be available for the taking, first come
first serve, maybe limit yourself to two items. We'll allow a week for this, Sept 17-21.
3. After Sept 24 any remaining items will be used generically, recycled or passed to

Legislative Facility Services for disposal.

Comments and suggestions welcome. Thank you for your cooperation.

Copyright

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Office of the Premier, Executive Branch
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

Sent: 14 September 2018 16:32

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-86151 Records Due September 20, 2018
No records.

Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 11:47

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-86151 Records Due September 20, 2018
Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by September 20" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

s.22

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 16:25
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: book conference call line

Premier’s Office concall line Tel: $.158.17

Participant code:$-19.5-17

Moderator code:

*0 Request Operator Assistance

*2 Initiate a sub-conference

*4 Lock Conference

*5 Unlock Conference

*6 Mute/un-mute own line

*9 Mute/un-mute all participants (lecture mode)

#2 Record custom welcome message

#7 Hangs up the entire call, including the moderator
#8 Hangs up all participants when last moderator disconnects
*#2 Participant count/roll call

*#6  |Start conference recording

*H7 Enter project code/billing code reference

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 16:07

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: book conference call line

Thank you!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: book conference call line

34
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Both on the calendar.
D.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 15:56

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: book conference call line

And 11:00-11:30am please!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: book conference call line

Hi Don;

Can | please book our conference call line for Monday Sept. 17" from 12:30-1:00pm?

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

35
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 16:01

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER FOR GEOFF - PETER WALL
PETER WALL

CEL:LS-22

FROM HIS ASSISTANT, CALL CAME AT 3:55

DON

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

Sent: 14 September 2018 15:00

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama
FYI

Mr. Salama will try again to send his email; he wants to send an initial email to make sure he has the right address and
will follow that up with another with background material.

Let me know what transpires; | told him not to expect a short turn around, nor not necessarily a positive response. |
think he gets it. We'll have to see, if it comes, what pitch he has.

D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 10 September 2018 10:58

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama

Yeah we don’t have anything... ALTHOUGH, as of September 1" we have been sending out auto responses
confirming receipt. Maybe you can ask him if he’s ever seen it? I'll paste it below for your reference. I think the
guy is either emailing the wrong address $-22

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 10:57 AM

Hello,

Thank you for taking the time to write. I appreciate hearing feedback and suggestions from the people of British
Columbia as we work together to build a better BC.

Due to the volume of incoming messages, this is an automated response to let you know that your email has been
received and will be reviewed at the earliest opportunity.

In the event that your inquiry more appropriately falls within the mandate of a Ministry or other area of government, staff
will refer your email for review and consideration.

Again, thank you for writing.
Sincerely,

John Horgan
Premier

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama
Hey Jake,
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Once again, did we receive anything from Mr. Salama, Innovative Steel, etc. etc. last week?
He's leaving messages about his meeting with the premier.
D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 30 August 2018 13:50

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama

I got nothin’ lol. I don’t know how much further we can explain this to him... maybe suggest he send a
physical letter if he can’t work his email?

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama

Hi Jake,
“Once more unto the breach, dear friend...” Henry V

Another call out of the blue from Mr. Salama, three months since the last; he is wondering when he will be getting his
appointment with the Premier to discuss his miracle housing solution.

| peeked in CLIFF to see if any correspondence arrived and was logged, nada.

Just thought | would get confirmation from you that no such material has ever come our way, before | enlighten him
once more.

This will make 10 phone calls and 28 emails on this matter since January...

M. (Bruce) Salama, P. Eng., President

Innovative Steel Building Inc. (Canadian Federal Incorporation)

Sr. Lead Civil/Structural/Mechanical Engineering, Building Envelope, restorations and renovations Manager
Building Science innovative Specialist

403-612-7034

http://innovativesteelbuildings.com/

bruce.salama@gmail.com

Thx
At your leisure,

Don
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From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 28 May 2018 13:13

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama

Go figure...I've logged 8 phone calls since January and | see 26 emails back and forth relating to this caller...still not gone
anywhere!

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 28 May 2018 12:32

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama

Nada! I checked cliff and PCs again. $-22
s.22

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama

Hi Jake, Mr Salama called again this morning to follow up on his e-mail correspondence.
It’s been a while since he last called; I've lost track, did anything from him ever show up?

Thx,
Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 03 May 2018 16:09

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama

Well...he swears up and down it was sent to the right address (?) and not returned undelivered.

He is going to send a ‘test message’ this evening to see if he has it right. And check tomorrow—I am off tomorrow, so |
guess Monday.

All the info I included before should be contained in his emails, he confirmed:

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
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Thx.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 03 May 2018 15:57

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama

s:22 ... We still haven’t received anything.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - EMAIL RECEIVED? - Mohamed Salama

Hi Jake,
He called again just now; did his email arrive? He said he sent it last evening. He will be sending more!
Don

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 02 May 2018 10:41

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX; Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX; Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL SENT? - Mohamed Salama

Yeah there isn’t anything....

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX; Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX; Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL SENT? - Mohamed Salama

Thx for checking into this.

My guess is that, although | implored to send something in writing back in February, | doubt he ever sent anything. | will
try again to encourage him to send something.

Don

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 02 May 2018 10:38

To: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX; Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX; Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - EMAIL SENT? - Mohamed Salama

Can you give this a looky-loo? I tried in CLIFF and got nothing. Same w/ PCs. It’s driving me nuts that this
guy keeps saying he’s sending us things and I can’t find anys-22

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:33 AM
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To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - EMAIL SENT? - Mohamed Salama

Hi Jake, Another VMM from this guy this morning again...insisting on a meeting with the Premier; | just need to know if
there is any trace that he sent something previously.

With 100s of millions of dollars at stake in the public housing construction market, his story, he will continue to persist.
Found him online!

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

Sent: 01 May 2018 14:08

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL SENT? - Mohamed Salama

Hi, Jake, this guy has resurfaced, voice mail; | doubt you have anything from him, he was supposed to send in Feb; can
you use your superior search skills on it; not sure spelling last name.
Thx, D.

Mohamed Salama
Calgary
403-612-7034

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 08 February 2018 14:14

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL SENT - Mohamed Salama

Sorry, Don! Nothing on our side still. I tried first name, last name, phone number, city. Nada!
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From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - EMAIL SENT - Mohamed Salama

Okay round 3/4 for this guy...called twice this week.

Says he emailed a message direct to the Prem on Feb 1 outlining his miracle housing scheme.

Mohamed Salam
Calgary
403-612-7034

Received? Status? Context?

This guy is going to meet with the Premier and others in his bid to save the housing crisis .22 !
s.22

H#
D

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 02 February 2018 15:06

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL SENT - Mohamed Salima (phonetic)

Get’s better: he wanted this meeting today before he heads back to Calgary tomorrow!

s.22

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 02 February 2018 15:00

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL SENT - Mohamed Salima (phonetic)

Nothing on our end! Good luck getting all those meetings......

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:41 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EMAIL SENT - Mohamed Salima (phonetic)

Mohamed Salima, P.Eng. (phonetic)
403-612-7034

Calgary

Did you receive an email from this caller regarding his ‘plan to solve the housing crisis’; he may have sent it to Housing
Min only
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He's requesting a meeting with the Premier, BC city’s mayors, all cities, and minister of housing...
He called previously on Jan 15.
Context?

t##
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

edea/
LEGISLATIVE

ASSEMBLY
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 13:24

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Small lockable cabinet for Amber H

Can do...the cabinet is $122, coupons start at $200. I'll see if | have a better one at home.

Also, a rep from Staples.ca, not eWay, called this morning to offer us membership to their “exclusive” savings program
“Preferred.” | told her to send us the information and we’d look over.

Not much info online:

https://www.staplespreferred.ca/

D.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 13:02

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Small lockable cabinet for Amber H

Thanks Don. |imagine it will be ok but can you please wait til Monday see if we can add some things to it and use the
coupons?

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Small lockable cabinet for Amber H

Elizabeth,

Amber H through Debbie is requesting a locking cabinet for under her desk.
They've settled on the one below from regular Staples.

Ill cue it up for ordering this afternoon, subject to your okay.

Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 12:17
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Small lockable cabinet

Debbie,

This unit below is 24.5 inches high; the space on the desk is between 22 and 26 high, 26 without the wood face.
This unit has an odd riser on it for paper; I’'m assuming either the riser can be removed or it will sit under the space
behind the wood face.

A three drawer model, with 2 small drawers and one file size
https://www.staples.ca/en/Situations-3-Drawer-File-and-Storage-Cabinet-Black/product 496450 1-
CA 1 20001#/revs content
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The other two-drawer unit is 23” high

Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: 13 September 2018 15:34
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Small lockable cabinet

| liked that one best as well.

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Small lockable cabinet

Okay, I'll keep you posted. | like the one that has 3 drawers, more stylish and practical.
Later,
Don
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 12:45

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Subject: Locking cabinet Sam brought great, but they have other plans
Hi Surjit,

Turns out they are looking for a unit that will fit under the desk; I've ordered a unit from Staples; I'm hoping it fits
without any alteration to the desk.

Could you please, and with apologies, have Sam come and remove the unit he brought.

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
Sent: 14 September 2018 12:40
To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Subject: Printer for disposal

Hi David,

There is a printer in the back office, currently Amber H, formerly Sage, that they are asking to have removed.

Could you please have someone look into it. Also, there is a small box of spare cords in the shelf under the stairs that
you can have too.

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
Sent: 14 September 2018 12:37
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Small lockable cabinet
Will do...

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: 14 September 2018 12:33
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Small lockable cabinet

And you do mind contacting Surjit to let him know the Cabinet Sam dropped off will not work for Amber.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 12:17 PM
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

| say we give it a try. I'll get Elizabeth to assist in ordering it today.

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

Sent: 13 September 2018 15:18

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Small lockable cabinet

Ok thanks Don;

Either of those look great, if Surjit does not find anything.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Small lockable cabinet

Hi Debbie, I've sent a note to Surjit to see if he had a cabinet in surplus.

In the event that we have to order one, I've narrowed it to two

A three drawer model, with 2 small drawers and one file size

https://www.staples.ca/en/Situations-3-Drawer-File-and-Storage-Cabinet-Black/product 496450 1-

CA 1 20001#/revs content

Two drawer metal filing cabinet
https://www.eway.ca/Eway/en/Shopping/Product/STX61352

Let you know what Surjit says and you can tell me which of the two above you’d prefer if nothing in surplus.

Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 10:22

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Yes that would be perfect!
Thanks Don!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Debbie,
Would a filing cabinet work? They’re reasonably priced.
The selection at eWay is lousy; may be better at Staples Canada

eWay
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2 drawer $99
https://www.eway.ca/Eway/en/Shopping/Product/STX61352

Staples Canada, again not much selection

https://www.staples.ca/en/Situations-3-Drawer-File-and-Storage-Cabinet-Black/product 496450 1-CA 1 20001

multi purpose
https://www.staples.ca/en/Office-Designs-18-Deep-Vertical-File-Cabinet-3-Drawer-Pearl-White/product 592578 1-
CA 1 20001

https://www.staples.ca/en/Techni-Mobili-Rolling-Storage-And-File-Cabinet-Mahogany-RTA-S07-
M615/product 2716708 1-CA 1 20001

https://www.staples.ca/en/CorLiving-WFP-180-C-Folio-Three-Drawer-Storage-Cabinet-Black-
Espresso/product 1638477 1-CA 1 20001

Have a look at these items or send me a more detailed description.

Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 09:37

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Hi Don;

Amber H would like a small lockable cabinet. Does not need to be very big, just to put a few confidential documents
in. Do you mind checking if they have anything suitable?

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren,
Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX;
Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Greetings All,

We will be submitting an order for office supplies later today. Let me know if you need any specific items.
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Confer with me if you have any questions about items.

Site
https://www.eway.ca/en

Don

STAPLES
Business Advontage

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

et/
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 12:09

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - MEETING RQST FOLLOW-UP - HYDRA ENERGIES
Caller

Sam Schechter
Hydra Energy
604-764-8683

Caller has requested a meeting with the Premier, date tentative; he said the request was submitted through Evan/Kate
and that he received an email July 24 that the request had gone to scheduling.

(There is nothing showing in the CLIFF database relating to this request, | could see.)
He is seeking the status of the request.

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

Sent: 14 September 2018 11:52

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - MICHELLE - CAB OPS

CALLED JUST NOW, PLS CALL HER BACK, 250-387-0689

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

61

Page 46 of 178 OOP-2018-87334



Privett, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Caller

Mark Saunders
§.22

Called this morning around 11.

Privett, Don PREM:EX

14 September 2018 11:36

McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

CALLER - EVENT RQST FOLLOW-UP - YEAR OF SALMON

Rgst rec’d via email Aug. 15; event is Oct 11 in Vancouver; flagged 7 days late

CLIFF 711979

Caller seeking status of rgst if available.

#H#
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

Sent: 14 September 2018 09:10
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Emailing: Staff Birthdays List
Attachments: Staff Birthdays List.docx

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Staff Birthdays List

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 13 September 2018 15:30

To: 'RefreshmentServicesCA'

Subject: RE: Premiers Office BC Legislature coffee delivery order Sep 17

Coffee Order Premier’s Office BC Legislature, Room 156, for delivery Sept 17

Starbucks Verona 18/2.50z Qty = 1 box
2% Milk Carton 1Ltr - Qty = 2 carton(s)
10% Cream Carton 1Ltr - Qty = 2 carton(s)

Please continue the practice of sending this reminder notice to me on Wednesdays or Thursdays; | am away
some Fridays.

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

From: Courchesne, Wilson Arnaud [mailto:courchesne-wilson@aramark.ca] On Behalf Of RefreshmentServicesCA
Sent: 13 September 2018 11:50

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Premiers Office BC Legislature coffee delivery inquiry

Importance: High

Good afternoon Don,
This email is to inquire if coffee supply is needed for Monday September 17"
Please advise us if an order will be needed.

Thank you very much and have a beautiful day!
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Best regards,

Customer Care Team | Aramark | Refreshment Services
P: 1-800-263-6344 F: 1-855-231-2761
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 13 September 2018 15:09

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE:S-22 voice mail msg

Interesting...he mentioned getting an acknowledgement to his email---I'll assume he meant the new auto response...but
s.22 —which he related, “even” Premier Vander Zalm would
send them.

D

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 13 September 2018 14:13

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE:s.22 voice mail msg

Roger that! He still writes nearly every day but we don’t log any of it.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: s.22 voice mail msg

Hi Jake,

FYI

Received a creepy scripted and/or pre-recorded voice mail message today from$-22
his number is on my caller list. Context similar to what he’s sent in the past—%-22
I've not had a message from him since last December; $-22

which | believe relates partially to the data in CLIFF 712190 email sentS-44

22/18.

Ill let you know if he continues to call.

Don

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 29 November 2017 11:49

To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX; Ennis, Randall LASS:EX; Huck, Ron LASS:EX
Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: s-22

Hello! Our front desk received a call from 522

. He didn’t ID himself but

‘rec’d by the PO Aug.

(long time writer from early 2000s). I don’t think

he’s ever explicitly threatening but his last email is pretty bombastic. I'1l attach the incoming here. Feel free to
contact Don at our front desk if you have any questions about the call. Thanks! If you need any more emails |

have a few hundred of them.

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 13 September 2018 12:28
To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Subject: Locking Cabinet

Hi Surjit

I've been asked to acquire a small locking cabinet (same as or similar to a two-drawer file cabinet) for the Deputy Chief
of Staff. Just thought I'd check with you for what it’s worth to see if you had anything in surplus.

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

76

Page 55 of 178 OOP-2018-87334



Privett, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Caller:
Rachel Sanders

CBC Radio, Early Edition

Vancouver
604-662-6567

Privett, Don PREM:EX

13 September 2018 11:55

Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

CALLER - FOR GEOFF - CBC RADIO, VANCOUVER

Asked for Geoff—it’s regarding the Vancouver civic election.

Called this morning at 11:50

HH
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

Sent: 13 September 2018 10:23

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - AIM
Roger that.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 13 September 2018 10:22

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - AIM

Hi Don. We won’t actually be doing anything for him since we don’t have any correspondence. Please just
refer him to MAH if he calls again.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Cc: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - AIM

Hi Allegra,

Thanks for the follow-up. Not uncommon for people to say they sent something and it not arrive and/or it can’t be
located.

| will inform $:22  that the PO has communicated with MAH, who is working with BCH to ensure his needs are met.
Cheers,

Don

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: 13 September 2018 09:15

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - AIM

Hi Don,

We weren’t able to find anything in Cliff or Outlook from this writer, but I did check in with MAH and they
gave me the following info:

Hi Allegra,

To my knowledge we have not received any written correspondence from this gentleman however, he does call our
office regularly to voice his concerns re BC Housing and many other issues.

Often in his calls he speculates that BCH is picking and choosing applicants and giving priority to individuals that do not
need the housing as badly as the people he knows. He then gives us a time limit on how long we have to start providing
housing to him and the individuals he knows and advises he will stage a protest if the time limit is not met. We've
connected him to BCH and had staff explain the process of offering housing to applicants and discuss his own file. We've
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also provided him with the contact information for the ombudsperson if he feels the information we have provided is

unsatisfactory.

We still hear from him regularly and when he calls | attempt to address his concerns/direct him to resources, feel free to

redirect his calls back over to MAH.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

Sounds like it may be best to keep directing him to speak with MAH regarding his concerns. Let me know if

you need anything further!

Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 1:47 PM
To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - AIM

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - AIM

Hi Jake,

Any emails from $.22

I looked in CLIFF didn’t see anything; may need more key words to find it.

s.22

AlM Caller ID
§.22

Number he gave
s.22

American Indian Movement; he said he sent something two weeks ago regarding
housing, a 60-day ultimatum, etc. He also sent it to MAH

(New number) Vancouver Another follow up call re an email he sent two weeks ago on housing, 60-day time limit,

etc.

Sep 10: Follow up to an email on housing: nothing in CLIFF; need keywords
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Jul 12: Long message about housing; buildings run down, etc.

Mar 27: First Nations man complaining about the arrest and prosecution of the pipeline protesters
AIM: American Indian Movement

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

Sent: 13 September 2018 09:43

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - FOR AMBER - RAJ CHOUCHAN

Raj called for you at 9:35 this morning, requesting a call back.

Number he gave: %%

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
Sent: 12 September 2018 16:18
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

Subject: FW: Steam Plant Startup: Radiator Attention

FYI

“Please make sure that items are removed from the tops of all radiators and that nothing is leaning against
them or otherwise touching them before you leave the office for the weekend. The radiators will get
extremely hot. Any items in contact with the radiators during this testing can be damaged or pose a fire
hazard.

“Please share this message with all your staff...”

From: Dhanota, Surjit [mailto:Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: 12 September 2018 16:10

To: Security, Legislative E LASS:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX; Bowen, Bev LASS:EX; Olson, Marissa LASS:EX; Bill, Karen LASS:EX; Hoyer, Carol COI:EX; Lisun, Luba
LASS:EX; Boutin, Dominique LASS:EX; Huck, Ron LASS:EX; Ennis, Randall LASS:EX; Spraggett, Randy LASS:EX; Horvath,
Jennifer LASS:EX; Armstrong, Karen LASS:EX; Smith, Paul LASS:EX; Chaggar, Sam LASS:EX; Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Cc: Woodward, Hilary LASS:EX; Urquhart, Brian LASS:EX; Schneider, Ellice LASS:EX; Ryan-Lloyd, Kate LASS:EX; James,
Craig H LASS:EX; Brown, Graeme W LASS:EX; Gourlay, Peter LASS:EX

Subject: Steam Plant startup

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that on September 15th and 16th the steam plant is expected to come on line. During this
weekend’s start up procedure we open all the valves and radiators to ensure we have good steam flow to all
parts of the building. This will create some very warm areas in the building for any staff who may be in
working over the weekend.

To facilitate this process our HVAC technician, Tucker, will be stopping by all offices between now and
Saturday morning to check the settings on the radiators throughout the buildings. He will need to leave the
valves in the fully open position to facilitate the start up, and will return to once the testing is completed to
restore the valves to provide a normal amount of heat.

Please make sure that items are removed from the tops of all radiators and that nothing is leaning against
them or otherwise touching them before you leave the office for the weekend. The radiators will get
extremely hot. Any items in contact with the radiators during this testing can be damaged or pose a fire
hazard.

Please share this message with all your staff so they are aware of the work this weekend and that we do

require to get into the offices to open the radiators to ensure complete steam delivery to all areas.
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If anyone has any concerns, please do not hesitate to contact myself or the LFS office.

Thank you

Surjit Dhanota,

Facility Manager, Legislative Facility Services|Legislative Assembly of British Columbia
Room 002, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 | Tel: 250-952-8137 |

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

3.9 i COLUMBIA
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 11 September 2018 16:25

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-86225 Records Due September 19, 2018

No records pertaining to this request.
Don Privett

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: 10 September 2018 09:44

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-86225 Records Due September 19, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by September 19" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Exec staff, all Vancouver staff

All emails between the Premier’s Office and Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2018 To 04/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 11 September 2018 16:24

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-86323 Records Due September 21, 2018

No records of this nature.
Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: 10 September 2018 09:38

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-86323 Records Due September 21, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by September 21°° whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Evan Brown, Bruce Fogq, Don Privett

All communication from Senior Ministerial Assistants/Ministerial Assistants/Executive Assistants to Administrative
Coordinators and or Administrative Assistants regarding deleting emails.

(Date Range for Record Search: From: 05/16/2018 To: 09/04/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

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

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 11 September 2018 16:23

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Consultation TAC-2018-84215 Due: September 11

| have no concerns.
Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: 11 September 2018 15:56

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Consultation TAC-2018-84215 Due: September 11

Hi Don and Jen,
Just a reminder for this consult that is due today.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Consultation TAC-2018-84215 Due: September 11

Hello,

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture received this FOI request from a/an Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages— excluding attachments — sent
from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a position existed and was staffed during the period (Date
Range of search: 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views concerning disclosure on emails
you authored as follows:

Jackie Hendry — Pg 4

Mira Oreck - Pg 6

Sheena McConnell - Pg 10, 11
Geoff Meggs — Page 12, 18
Amber Nash - Pg 16, 18, 22
Jen Holmwood — Pg 17

Sage Aaron—Pg 18

Kate van Meer-Mass — Pg 18
Don Privett — Pg 19

Please let Jackie Hendry know if you have any further questions.
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Thank you,
-Amanda
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 11 September 2018 15:41
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Staples Order today
Hi, Debbie,

Follow up on the red pens; Staples has a lousy selection; have a look at this assortment at eWay and we’ll put them on
the next eWay order this week.

Pens come in 0.7 mm, 1.0 and 1.2 fineness. Pricing won’t show, but all are cheap.

Let me know if you see anything you like, stick, retractable, etc.

Don
https://www.eway.ca/Eway/en/Shopping/Search/PreviousAction/?previousSearch=red+ballpoint+pens%7C1%7C%7C0

%7C3%7C0%7C1%7C0%7C%7C2%7C%7C&preserveCategory=truetU2VhcmNofHJIZCtiYWxscG9pbnQrcGVuc3wxfHxDRI9
BTEx8TkQORXwxfE5vbmV8

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: 11 September 2018 15:33
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3:29 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Staples Order today

Gotcha on the red pens....I'll look at my notes and emails re the cabinet and follow up tomorrow.
Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: 11 September 2018 15:20
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Staples Order today
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Hi Don;

| would love some red pens — fine ball point.
Thanks!
| did not see any notes re: Cabinet, but | may have missed them ©

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Staples Order today

Hi Debbie, short notice but we’re doing a Staples order today if you need anything.

Not today, because we need to do more research, but did you get the notes | sent on the cabinet for Amber H? Follow

up on this tomorrow.
Today anything?

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

Sent: 10 September 2018 15:17

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: REs.22 new message

Okay, thx for the update.

For what it’s worth, I'll see if | can clarify with him this seeming turn of events concerning a new advocate, if that is the
case.

Don

From: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Sent: 10 September 2018 15:13

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: s.22 new message

HI Don,
Unfortunately, there is nothing our office can do for 522 | don’t think that there will be someone taking over
from$s-22 If | do hear otherwise though, | will certainly let you know.

Candice
AG MO
250-387-1866

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: RE:$-22 , New message

Hi Candice,

FYI

Another VMM from this afternoon from $-22 » a full 2 minutes, complex and convoluted, similar issues centring
on housing, $-22

s.22 .

Takeaway is he is seeking assistance from the PO to “call [his] new appointed housing and provincial advocate that took
overs.22

I'll keep the message stored in case you advise me to forward it.

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
' RI sH Ct UMB
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From: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Sent: 03 August 2018 15:52
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: s.22

Hi Don,

| was just advised that today $-22

If another contact person is made available for $.22

| will let you know.
Otherwise, we may just have to keep referring this individual to his caseworker $-22

Kind regards,

Candice
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 10 September 2018 13:18
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: FW: inv 676811
Attachments: Scan0002.pdf

Should this go to you?
D

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: 06 September 2018 15:29
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: FW: inv 676811

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

From: Kormendy, Janice [mailto:kormendy-janice@aramark.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: inv 676811

Good afternoon! Attached is a copy of your invoice from the other week when John was unable to print invoices from

his handheld. Thank you ©

Janice Kormendy | Operations Associate | Aramark Refreshment Services | Victoria

#1, 3165 Gamma St. Victoria, BC V8Z 6J6
P 250-383-7332 F 250-383-9997

EMAIL kormendy-janice@aramark.ca | WEB www.aramarkrefreshments.com | FACEBOOK aramark | TWITTER

@aramark
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Page 072 to/a Page 075
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s.22



Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 10 September 2018 10:30
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Conference line available?

Okay, I'll remove the Wed one, leave the daily one for Geoff and ignore Sage’s for now.
Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: 10 September 2018 10:24

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Conference line available?

Hi Don;
Thanks Don

Yes we can delete the Wednesday reservation from 9:30-11:00am. Amber H will be choosing a new day and time for
those meetings.

The daily 8:15-9:00am — | believe still occurs with Geoff and Senior staff.

I’m not sure about Sage’s Conference call — but they may still happen daily as well.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 10:19 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Conference line available?

Hi Debbie,

The conference line is free (every day) at that time, quite early, so no surprise, I'll add this request and send you a
confirmation in separate note.

Also, Layne left daily and weekly reservations on the calendar as follows:
® Daily every Monday to Friday from 8:15 to 9:00
*  Weekly every Wednesday from 9:30 to 11:00

Do you think we can remove these? Who would we have to ask besides you to delete them?

(FYI, Sage has a daily reservation every day from 9:30 to 10:00.)
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Let me know what you think and what we need to do to remove the Layne entries.

#i
Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: 10 September 2018 09:40
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Conference line available?

Hi Don;

Amber H is needing a conference line every Monday morning from 7:30-8:00am. Can you please advise if ours is
available?

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

Sent: 10 September 2018 10:29
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Conference line available?

Confirmed, every Monday morning repeating from 730 to 8

Premier’s Office Conference Call Line Tel: $19517

- 15,8.17
Participant code 5 '>®

Moderator code

Only codes in BOLD are available to participant, all codes available to moderator
*0 |Request Operaior Assistance

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
*#7 | Enter project code/billing code reference

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

Sent: 10 September 2018 09:47

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - IAN McLEOD - OP. ENGINEERS
lan McLeod

Operational Engineers
Cell 604-652-4011

Regarding meeting with the Premier tomorrow with the operational engineers; they want to bring a video camera and
record a greeting from the Premier---would that be okay?

Can reach him on his cell.

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

Xin Pao

Chinese Consulate Vancouver

s.22

Privett, Don PREM:EX

10 September 2018 09:41

Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

CALLER - FOR GEOFF - CHINESE CONSULATE

Regarding an invitation to Geoff to the Chinese National Year, Sept 28

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

Sent: 04 September 2018 16:27

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation IRR-2018-84208 Due: Sep. 7, 2018

Looks okay, no concerns as displayed.
Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: 29 August 2018 09:43

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation IRR-2018-84208 Due: Sep. 7, 2018

Hello Don,

The Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages— excluding attachments — sent
from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a position existed and was staffed during the period (Date
Range of search: 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure.

Please contact Jackie Hendry directly if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
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

Sent: 04 September 2018 15:22

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Ministry Lists

Attachments: MO Staff List - April 03 2018 [Broad Sheet].docx; GoldenRod - Updated Jul 3, 2018 -

Political Staff PRIVATE.xIsx

Kelly, This what | have; | aim to visit the sources this month to determine who’s doing what list and what’s what
regarding these lists.

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
Sent: 04 September 2018 15:21
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: List

Hi Kelly, I'll send a couple lists in a separate note.
Don

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: 04 September 2018 15:17
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: List

Hi Don,
Do you have access to the latest Ministers’ contact sheet? If so, may | please have an electronic copy?

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 04 September 2018 14:48
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Read Across Canada

She said she got them from Min ED last time, | thought she’d be cc’d them. Oh well, Ill call her later.
s.22

D

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Sent: 04 September 2018 13:41
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Read Across Canada

Hi Don! FYI we don’t have access to pins. That portion of the budget was allocated to MLA offices years back.
We don’t really have any ‘freebies’ to give anymore.

From: 522

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 1:39 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Read Across Canada

To the Office of the Premier of British Columbia,

I spoke with a kind gentleman today in the premier's office about trying to obtain small lapel pins for the Read
Across Canada program for our grade 3/4 students. He suggested that I send an email with the hope that
someone in the correspondence department would be able to help me out.

The attached letter describes our Read Across Canada program. I received some small lapel pins a few years
ago from either the premier's office or the office of the Education Minister, George Abbott, at that time. Since
our grade 3/4 enrollment has increased this year to 26 students, we will not have enough pins to supply our
students.

Is there someone in your office who would be able to help us out? It would really be appreciated. I have
included my contact information in the attached letter.

Many thanks!

Sincerely,

s.22
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 04 September 2018 14:40

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - GREETING RQST - BEYOND THE CONVERSATION: URGENT

CLIFF 712063
| believe this greeting request went out last week.
They have misplaced the email and hence do not have the greeting.

They are requesting that it be resent, to the original recipient $-22
contact@beyondtheconversation.ca

They evidenced a sense of urgency.
The contact number is 778-710-1499.

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

Sent: 04 September 2018 14:32

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Office of the Premier Pile of Lunch Food Containers: For Action

Roger that...I'll calendar a reminder.

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: 04 September 2018 12:46

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Office of the Premier Pile of Lunch Food Containers: For Action

Anything small to medium size with a lid. Thanks!

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 12:45 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Office of the Premier Pile of Lunch Food Containers: For Action

Ha...it'll be tense...I'll save you a couple items...any preference?

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: 04 September 2018 12:38

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Office of the Premier Pile of Lunch Food Containers: For Action

s.22

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Dewar, Bob
PREM:EX <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX
<Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>; Privett, Don PREM:EX
<Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin PREM:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; lliffe, Liam PREM:EX (Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca)

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

Sent: 27 September 2018 16:12

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Parliamentary Procedure Session
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 27 September 2018 15:47

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - FOR GEOFF - GEORGE DAVISON, FPSE
Debbie,

Just spoke to George Davison.

George Davison
Federation of Post-Secondary Educators
Cell 604-839-2487

Context

George met with Geoff and Christina Zacharuk, CEO & President of PSEC, on September 4. He is looking for feedback, a
formal response, from that meeting on “where to go.” He is intending to follow-up also with Christina, but he reached
out to Geoff first. There is no urgency to this follow up request.

##
Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: 27 September 2018 15:32

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - FOR GEOFF - GEORGE DAVIDSON

Hi don;

Geoff asked if we can please give George Davidson a call back to find out details as to what he would like to discuss with
Geoff. Can you please do this for me.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - FOR GEOFF - GEORGE DAVISON

Hi Geoff;
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Please see message below from George Davidson. Let me know if you’d like to find a time to call him, or if | should
schedule something.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - FOR GEOFF - GEORGE DAVISON

Caller:

George Davison

Federation of Post-Secondary Educators
Cell 604-839-2487

Called today at 12:40
Requested a call back from Geoff; Mr. Davidson not available this afternoon; he suggested the
best time to call would be Tues/Wed morning, ideally around 10 a.m.

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

Sent: 27 September 2018 15:13

To: 'RefreshmentServicesCA'

Subject: RE: Premiers Office BC Legislature coffee delivery Oct 1
Hi

’

Can you send us a link or an up-to-date e-document of the refreshment services/products available to our office here in
Victoria.

We haven’t had a look over the product list for over a year.
Or refer this request, or provide the name of a local contact.
Thanks,

Don

From: RefreshmentServicesCA [mailto:RefreshmentServicesCA@aramark.ca]
Sent: 27 September 2018 14:09

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premiers Office BC Legislature coffee delivery Oct 1

Thank you for your email.

This is to confirm that we have received and processed your request. Your products will be delivered
Monday in a timely manner.

Please feel free to contact us should you require any further assistance.

We value your business

3,
e_.L/.éf&"} }0‘{6

get ready for fall with

EVERYTHING

for a limitied time, while supplies last

Customer Care Team | Aramark | Refreshment Services
5055 Satellite Drive, Unit #4

Mississauga, Ontario

L4W 5K7

P 1.800.263.6344 F 1-855-231-2761
EMAIL refreshmentservicesca@aramark.ca | WEB www.aramark.com | FACEBOOK aramark | TWITTER @aramark

4
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© 2018 Aramark. All rights reserved. This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee as directed by Aramark and may
contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or
distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication
and destroy all copies.

PLEASE PRINT RESPONSIBLY

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 2:51 PM

To: RefreshmentServicesCA <RefreshmentServicesCA@aramark.ca>
Subject: RE: Premiers Office BC Legislature coffee delivery Oct 1

Coffee Order Premier’s Office BC Legislature, Room 156, for delivery Oct 1

Starbucks Verona 18/2.50z  Qty =1 box
2% Milk Carton 1Ltr — Qty = 2 carton(s)
10% Cream Carton 1Ltr - Qty = 5 carton(s)

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
Sent: 27 September 2018 10:22

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Premiers Office BC Legislature coffee delivery inquiry

Importance: High

Good afternoon Don,

This email is to inquire if coffee supply is needed for Monday October 1°'?
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
Sent: 27 September 2018 11:57
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen

PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff
PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX;
Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: SHREDING PICK UP DAY TOMORROW

Reminder if you have any shredding to dispose of, the shredding truck will be here tomorrow, Friday, to empty the bins;
there are the two bins one under the stairs and one near Debbie’s desk.

Non
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

Sent: 27 September 2018 11:21

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Please Read: Change to Additional Workstation Requests
Importance: High

Here’s the new workstation request info, in case you didn’t see it.
Are we ordering a new workstation in the near future, or is this just for future reference?
Don

From: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Sent: 26 September 2018 16:33

To: FIN IMB SD Site Contacts

Cc: FIN IMB SDS

Subject: Please Read: Change to Additional Workstation Requests
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

The OCIO is applying eligibility criteria for workstation orders effective immediately, as per Service Bulletin 1115. Below
is a summary of some of the points, and information on what this means for you as a Site Contact:

Current Workstation Eligibility Criteria
®  Only government employees and BPS clients are eligible for government-provided workstations

o Employees are eligible for one workstation only

® Contractors are not eligible for voted workstations; exemption may be granted with cost recovery to the
requesting ministry

What this means if you need to order a net-new workstation:
¢ Continue to attach a completed Workstation Justification Form (also found on our Service Request form) to your

request. It has been updated as follows:
o Now includes the above workstation eligibility criteria to highlight if an Eligibility Exemption will be
requested
o Requires additional information to identify government employees
= A CHIPS employee ID will be required for existing employees
= A CHIPS position number will be required for net-new employees and employee numbers within
60 days

What this means if you need to order an additional workstation:
®* The new Eligibility Exemption Request Form must be used to apply for a Workstation Eligibility Exemption (i.e.

additional workstation for user that already has an assigned workstation)
e Arecoverable TCA (coding) is required
* Exemption Requests will be reviewed by the OCIO and decisions made monthly
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¢ You will need to attach a completed Workstation Justification Form as well as a completed Eligibility Exemption
Request Form to the Service Request.

o The FIN IMB Service Desk will follow the instructions outlined in the bulletin to obtain approval for the
additional workstation. We will advise when approval has been obtained, confirm the recoverable TCA, and
will then proceed with submitting the iStore order.

Additional Information:
¢ We will be updating our Service Request forms so there will be one for Net-New Workstations, and one for
Additional Workstations with instructions and links to the appropriate forms.
¢ As we receive more information and clarification | will share this information with you and update our forms
accordingly, including but not limited to:
o When is the cut-off for getting a form reviewed for that month?
o What does recoverable TCA mean?
o What does “A CHIPS position number will be required for net-new employees and employee numbers
within 60 days” mean? Do we need to provide an employee number when available?
o What does this mean for loaner/test machines?

For Finance Staff: | am going to schedule a meeting from 9:00-10:00am on Tuesday, October 2™ to discuss this and
some other upcoming changes to the Service Request forms. | will be sending out a meeting invite with physical
location and online meeting details.

For Premier’s Office Staff: | will schedule a separate meeting with you and Minister’s Office staff
If you have any questions about this in the meantime, please let me know.

Thanks,
Bonnie

Bonnie Lee
Service Desk Team Lead

Information Management Branch

Supporting the Ministry of Finance,

Office of the Premier and various other Agencies, Boards & Commissions
Telephone: 9-250-387-8912

E-mail: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX

Web Site http://gww.fin.gov.bc.ca/
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 26 September 2018 15:31

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - EVNT REQUEST - BRANDON JANSEN

She would like the regrets email sent to them c/o: jansenclaimsgroup@gmail.com

She also wanted to know if we could send someone in his place, | said that would require a separate request.

You might mention, if appropriate, what you told me about forwarding the invite to ?...if | got that correct, or not.

Background:

Brandon’s mom, Michelle, founded the foundation when he died of a fentanyl overdose. She is the owner operator of

Jansen Claims Group in Coquitlam.

Brandon Jansen Foundation
https://brandonjansenfoundation.com/

https://brandonjansenfoundation.com/contact/

Jansen Claims Group (?)
http://iansenclaimsgroup.com/

D.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 20 September 2018 10:30

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EVNT REQUEST - BRANDON JANSEN

Colleen
§.22

As discussed...

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
f BRI SHOCH UMBIA
13
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 26 September 2018 13:27

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - INVITE FOLLOWUP - UMBRELLA SOCIETY

Bronwyn Farley for Sharlene Law
Umbrella Society for Addictions...
250-380-0595

CLIFF 709263

Email invitation sent June 8/11 2018 for an event on February 10, 2019: Charity Hockey Game with Montreal Canadiens,
Colwood

Is the premier able to attend?

I suggested the follow up was a tad premature, but that | would pass the message along; | suspect they want a
confirmation to spice up their promotional campaign.

#t
Don

Entire email:

From: We Can Help [mailto:wecanhelp@umbrellasociety.ca)
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Sharlene Law
Subject: Charity Hockey Game with Montreal Canadiens

Dear Premier Horgan

The Umbrella Society is a local non-profit that provides support to individuals, and their loved ones, struggling with
substance use issues. We offer four core programs; Outreach, Recovery Housing, Counseling and Education. There is no
greater need than now for our services, and we are working hard to address the growing need.

Umbrella has been presented with the opportunity to host the Montreal Canadiens Alumni Hockey Team for a charity
game on the afternoon of Sunday, February 10, 2019. The game will take place at The Q Centre in Colwood, with all
funds raised going directly to our programs. We would be honoured if you would consider officially dropping the puck.

We know how much you love not only the community you serve, but also hockey.

This a great opportunity to bring hockey legends like Guy Lafleur, Chris Nilan, Steve Shutt, Guy Carbonneau and many
others to our community and bring awareness to addictions and recovery resources such as Umbrella.

Please let us know if you would be available and thank you for taking the time to consider our request.
Sincerely,

15
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Sharlene Law

Executive Director

Umbrella Society for Addictions and Mental Health
250-589-3119

www.umbrellasociety.ca

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

.
I''VE ASSEMBLY
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 26 September 2018 11:33

To: 'BC Achievement'

Subject: RE: checking in re: Certificates for the Indigenous Business Awardees 2018

Acknowledged. You're welcome.
Don

From: BC Achievement [mailto:cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com]

Sent: 26 September 2018 11:15

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: checking in re: Certificates for the Indigenous Business Awardees 2018

Certificates arrived today!
Thanks to you both ~

Cathryn

Cathryn Wilson | Executive Director

BC Achievement Foundation

T: 604-261-9777 | Toll Free: 1-866-882-6088

www.bcachievement.com

British
Columbia
Achievement

Foundation

—

On Sep 24, 2018, at 3:27 PM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Gary the mail handler processed them right away; they’ve gone out in BCMail; he expects they will arrive tomorrow, he
will receive a tracking number in the morning which he will pass to us. I'll forward it on.
Don

From: BC Achievement [mailto:cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com]

Sent: 24 September 2018 14:11

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Re: checking in re: Certificates for the Indigenous Business Awardees 2018

Thanks for letting me know Amber - much appreciated. We will confirm receipt upon arrival.
Many thanks for your help.
all the best,

Cathryn
17
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Cathryn Wilson | Executive Director

BC Achievement Foundation

T: 604-261-9777 | Toll Free: 1-866-882-6088
www.bcachievement.com

<image001.jpg>

On Sep 24, 2018, at 2:00 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

These were just sighed by the Premier today and they are now on their way back you via BC Mail. Don can you please
confirm if there was a tracking number for Cathryn?

Amber

From: BC Achievement [mailto:cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: checking in re: Certificates for the Indigenous Business Awardees 2018

Dear Amber,

I hope all is well - sorry I missed seeing you last Thursday when I was in the west Annex. Trust you received
the envelope with the enclosed certificates for signing. Please let me know if you have any questions and, if
you have a chance, when we could expect the return delivery.

Thanks for all your help.
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
Sent: 26 September 2018 11:32
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Gift - SUCCESS

31 x 19 inches, simple metal frame, matted = $230.00
Source: Options Picture Framing on Douglas
D.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: 26 September 2018 11:06
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Gift - SUCCESS

Hi Don,
Can you please tell me the estimated value of something in a frame with the below dimensions?

A

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Gift - SUCCESS

31 inches by 19 inches
Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 |1 250.387

On Sep 26, 2018, at 10:48 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

How big is the frame? It’s the framing that can be costly (as you and | both know..) . I'll have to get an
estimate based on that.

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Gift - SUCCESS

Framed print from SUCCESS foundation. Value unknown.<image(0O01.jpg>

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
19
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501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 |1 250.387

20
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 26 September 2018 10:21

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER FOR AMBER H - TOM SIGURDSON
Alysa

For Tom Sigurdson
BC Building Trades
778-397-2220

Called for Amber on behalf of Mr Sigurdson at 10:18 today.

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
Sent: 25 September 2018 15:12
To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Magnetic white board?

Thanks Surjit for the reply!
Don

From: Dhanota, Surjit [mailto:Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 25 September 2018 14:14

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Magnetic white board?

Sorry Don,
We only carry the kind we supplied because that is Leg standards.
| guess you have to buy her what she need.

Regards

Surjit S Dhanota
Facility Manager
250-952-8137

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Dhanota, Surjit <Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Magnetic white board?

Hi Surjit,

Sage was disappointed to learn her white board was not magnetic, do you know of any such items surplus around the
precinct, 3'x4’? New prices start at $144,

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
Sent: 25 September 2018 13:41
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Magnetic Whiteboard

Hi Sage, | was curious about getting a magnetic whiteboard. Quite a major difference in price: regular non-magnetic

whiteboar 3'x4’ is about $34; magnetic same size start at $144,
I'll ask Surjit if he has any in surplus.

Alternately we could order you some “sticky tack.”

https://www.staples.ca/en/Staples-Reusable-Adhesive-Putty-56-g-Blue/product 37748 1-CA 1 20001

Let you know what Surjit says.

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

Sent: 25 September 2018 11:31

To: ‘dnorris@sdél.bc.ca’

Subject: September 25th Tour of the Legislature

Hello Mr. Norris-Jones,

On behalf of the Premier and his office staff regarding your tour of the legislature today, please accept our regrets, due
to prior commitments (the Premier is in Vancouver this week), neither the Premier nor a staff member will be present
to visit you during the tour today.

We have notified the tour office of this arrangement.

My apologies for the late notice. Enjoy your visit to the Legislature.

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

Sent: 25 September 2018 09:46

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-86466 Records Due October 1, 2018
No records.

Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: 24 September 2018 11:01

To: LP PO Executive Office

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-86466 Records Due October 1, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by October 1°* whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Exec Staff

Any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments — from
Premier staff pertaining to the departure of Tim Sheldan from the public service.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2018 To 09/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: 25 September 2018 09:41

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Very Urgent! I can't afford to pay $40,000 penalty and it was unfair!..Supreme court
action $-22

Wow, glad you were able to decipher it. | see she notes this in her email: “Thank you for the setting up of the self-help
center to help the unrepresented litigants. This is a very friendly place for us. It's the gentleman in the self-help center
suggested me to write to Your Honor [PJH]” I'll refer her to AG if she’s pressuring for a follow-up, | see she also cc’d the
AG.

D.

http://www.supremecourtselfhelp.bc.ca/

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Sent: 24 September 2018 16:06
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Very Urgent! I can't afford to pay $40,000 penalty and it was unfair!...Supreme court action s:22

It sounds like she filed a frivolous or incorrect court case and it was thrown out and she was ordered to pay
back 40k (!) in court costs. We are going to leave it w/ Eby for any response, since our office won’t comment
on specific cases. I don’t think Eby can comment either, but they will send that to her in writing.

From: S22

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX 692
Subject: Very Urgent! I can't afford to pay $40,000 penalty and it was unfair!...Supreme court action

Dear Most Honorable MLA Eby and most Honorable Premier Horgan:

Supreme court BCSC Vancouver Registry action >

Appeal Court Vancouver Registry Actions-22
INJUSTICE! INJUSTICE! INJUSTICE!

This is yery urgent because I am getting a penalty of $40,000 from the Supreme Court and the defense
lawyers are trying to pressure me to appear before Supreme court for an 11/2 days bill of cost hearing as soon
as possible. I think It is a waste of court's valuable time and resources to do this bill of costs assessment

prematurely and this is why it is_very urgent to get your attention asap

I am in the process of appealing the Supreme Court decision. I made an application for the stay of the
proceeding on the assessment of the bill of cost. The hearing date is 522 I can see that

there is a possibility that my Application will be dismissed again. Therefore, this is very urgent to plead for
Your Honor's attention to this matter

First thing first:

36

Page 118 of 178 OOP-2018-87334



Thank you for the setting up of the self-help center to help the unrepresented litigants. This is a very friendly
place for us.

It's the gentleman in the self-help center suggested me to write to Your Honor

I appreciate that the government is trying to make justice accessible to everyone. With this vision in mind, I, as
a self-represented litigant, should be treated fairly at the Supreme Court regardless of whether I have a lawyer
or no lawyer. No one wants to be self-represented because the court system is very complicated and stressful.
There are so many good reasons for many to be self-represented. I should not be penalized for such a hefty

penalty of $40,000 just because I did not know how to write a proper Notice of Claim and$-22
s.22

s.22

The individual owners have no legal standing to say/oppose anything because the strata
property act (SPA) doesn't have a provision for the individual owners to make complaints.

Real Estate Council. small claim court and the Supreme court have dismissed my complaints/claims because
there is no jurisdiction for the real estate council and the courts to handle my complaint or claims. I am so
afraid that my application and my Notice of Claim will be dismissed by the Appeal Court too.

Therefore, I must send this letter to you asap so that Your Honor can do something about this
because it's extremely unfair

Please see attached my Affidavit 15 to the Supreme Court to object the bill of costs: $-22
5.22
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asked about the financial records many many times. I was ignored. They don't have to comply with the SPA
and I can't do anything about it because I have no legal standing.

I am penalized unfairly for $40,000! What did I do wrong except drafted a very poor Notice of claim that did
not spell out the proper causes of action? I should be allowed a 2nd chance to make an amendment: It's not fair
to dismiss my claim and all my applications with a close to $40,000 penalty. It's unreasonable and unfair!

I was very desperate to access my strata records before the AGM 2018. I made many Applications which all
have a cost of $80 per application $-22

s.22 The legal costs should be their costs because they did not

comply with the SPA. I did nothing wrong to deserve this close to $40,000 legal cost

s.22

Please read the attached memorandum of Argument which will give Your Honor the background and my
pleading to appeal for the removal of the bill of costs and seek an order to amend my Notice of Civil Claim.

22

Please act promptly before * Thanks for your prompt response

Best Regards,

s.22
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 25 September 2018 09:00

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Subject: Broken/Missing Window Cord, Room 156

Hi Surjit, came in to find the cord for the window above my desk open and the cord gone.

Can you send someone to repair it pls.
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
Sent: 24 September 2018 16:01
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOWUP 522
Caller
s.22
Hi Jake,

This caller quite distressed; she sent an email this aft and is following up already.

Something about her owing $40K and she’s reaching out to the PO in the 11" hour, saying things are urgent.
I informed her nothing could be said until the email is looked at, even then so.

Comments at your leisure...

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

Sent: 24 September 2018 15:52

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - INVITE FOLLOWUP - TAIWANESE CHAMBER

Christina for

Daisy Zou | Secretary to President

Metro Vancouver Overseas Taiwanese Society
Taiwan Chambers of Commerce in Canada
230-970 Burrard St, Vancouver, BC V6Z 2R4

CLIFF 713166
Invite sent/received Sept 11/14 for a dinner event on October 8.
Seeking status?

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

Sent: 24 September 2018 14:08

To: Hostad, Gary PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Checking in re: Certificates for the Indigenous Business Awardees 2018
Gary,

The recipient is asking for a date of deliver related to those signed certificates you just picked up; and Amber is talking
about a tracking number.

Can you fill us in on how and when they will be sent/delivered?

Thanks,

Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 24 September 2018 14:00

To: 'BC Achievement'

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: checking in re: Certificates for the Indigenous Business Awardees 2018

These were just signed by the Premier today and they are now on their way back you via BC Mail. Don can you please
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

s s
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 24 September 2018 11:00

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Meeting with Amber
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 24 September 2018 10:57

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Cordless Star Phone for the PO

Hi David, when you were here and asked if there was anything else, | forgot to ask you if you had anything on this query
for a cordless star phone.

Just a friendly follow up reminder.

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

Sent: 24 September 2018 10:53

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-86388 Records Due September 25, 2018

Requested records have been saved in the LAN folder indicated. | trust that printing the emails to 2 PDF files is
sufficient.

Cheers,

Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: 14 September 2018 16:25

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-86388 Records Due September 25, 2018

Hi Don,

Please see the below request and please let me know by September 25" whether or not you have any records. Please
PDF records into this folder:

Z:\Government\FOI\OOP-2018-86388 - Don all sent July

Please let Alison know if you need any help with PDF’ing these records.

To PDF records:
e Shift and up arrow to select emails (batches of about 100-150 emails at a time)
s File, Print, change printer to Adobe PDF
e Savein LAN folder

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments - sent from Donald Privett.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To 07/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Sent: 24 September 2018 10:37
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
Debbie PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Office of the Premier - Lunch Food Containers Clearance/Giveaway

West Annex First Floor Staffers,

After three weeks of attempting to reunite containers with their rightful orders, we are
opening up the free-for-all giveaway beginning today and lasting until the end of next week.

Feel free to help yourself to any container, water bottle, coffee mug, etc. that you wish to put
to use.

We are aiming to free up this shelf space as soon as possible.

Any final remaining unclaimed containers will be donated to the James Bay United Church
thrift store.

Cheeers,
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

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; lliffe, Liam PREM:EX (Liam.Iliffe@gov.bc.ca)

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

Sent: 21 September 2018 15:06

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CORRECTION: CALLER - EVENT RQST - LOWER MAINLAND AFFORDALE HOUSING

PHONE NUMBER IS ACTUALLY

s.22

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 21 September 2018 15:04

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EVENT RQST - LOWER MAINLAND AFFORDALE HOUSING

Lower Mainland Affordable Housing

Call Alvin or Tracy
s.22

Request sent last week for an event October 3.
Called enquiring of status.

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

Sent: 21 September 2018 14:24

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: we need 2 more copies of the picture

Roger that, in time for Gary’s rounds...

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 21 September 2018 13:53

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: we need 2 more copies of the picture

Hi Don,
Can you please send 2 more copies to Susan?

A

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: we need 2 more copies of the picture

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

Sent: 21 September 2018 14:22

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: we need 2 more copies of the picture

Roger that...in time for Gary’s rounds!
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

Sent: 21 September 2018 12:57

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Subject: Desk shimeed/slight, raiseneeded
Hi Surjit,

We placed that cabinet we ordered under Amber’s desk, Room 160A, but we need an ever slight rise to the desk, about
", for the top drawer to clear.

Could you send someone to have a look and place some risers under the desk legs.

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
Sent: 21 September 2018 11:49
To: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - MEETING RQST - SUNDAY, SEP 23 - Langford residents - Goldstream Tent
City
Caller
s.22

She left a voice mail message this morning around 11.

There is a residents meeting this Sunday, Sept 23, at 1 p.m. at Ma Miller’s Pub to discuss the Tent City occupancy at
Goldstream.

They are requesting the Premier’s attendance.
I left her a voice mail message with the constituency number and told her I'd informed you.

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

Sent: 21 September 2018 11:35

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-86362 Records Due September 27, 2018
No records

Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: 21 September 2018 11:08

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-86362 Records Due September 27, 2018
Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by September 27" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Staff

All emails, notes, memos and other communications between the Premier's Office and Brian Zdrilic of the Allied
Infrastructure and Related Construction Council of B.C.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 09/06/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

And again this morning at 9:22.

Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 20 September 2018 09:18
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Privett, Don PREM:EX

21 September 2018 09:25
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

FW: CALLER - FOR YOU -5

22
Subject: FW: CALLER - FOR YOU -

Hi, Debbie, this gentleman phoned again this morning asking for you.

Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 19 September 2018 08:57
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - FOR YOU $:22

s.22

Called this morning asking for you; says he knows you; requesting a call back.

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

Sent: 21 September 2018 08:46

To: Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: FW: LAN Access STHAW - 899057 - 62095
FYI

From: de Sousa, Jacob FIN:EX

Sent: 20 September 2018 16:30

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: LAN Access STHAW - 899057 - 62095

Hi Don,

iStore order 899057 has been completed. User logoff and restart may be required to apply
the new access. Manual mapping of drive may be required.

Cheers,

Jacob de Sousa

Service Desk Analyst

FIN IMB Service Desk

Information Management Branch

Supporting the Ministry of Finance, the Office of the Premier, all Minister’s Offices, and various other
Agencies, Boards & Commissions

Tel. 9-250-387-8912 (for internal calls) 250-387-8912 (for external calls)

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender
immediately and delete the message.

From: de Sousa, Jacob FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: LAN Access STHAW - 899057 - 62095

Hi Don,

iStore order 899057 has been created for this request, and | have called in in as an emergency. | will notify you
when the order has been completed.

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
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 3:29 PM

To: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: PREM: LAN Access URGENT

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

Requirements: Please add “Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX/Sara.Thaw @ gov.bc.ca” accessing the newly created
\\SFP.IDIR.BCGOV\S168\S68100\PJH Remarks Folder.

Comments: Priority Urgent Thank you

Requestor: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Email: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca
Time: 2018-09-20 15:28:56
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 20 September 2018 14:36
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Staff birthdays

Late arrival...

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: 20 September 2018 14:34
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Staff birthdays

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 20, 2018, at 9:49 AM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

PO Staff,

I have been requested to gather birthdates (day/month) from PO staff members.
I've have been ensured it’s with the best of intentions.

You can email me back or there is a sheet on my desk.

Thx
D

<image002.jpg>

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca

West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1
<image004.jpg>
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Pass this over to you.
D.

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Staff Birthdays List

Privett, Don PREM:EX

20 September 2018 14:09
McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Emailing: Staff Birthdays List
Staff Birthdays List.docx

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

Sent: 20 September 2018 14:08

To: Wansbrough, Joe FIN:EX

Subject: RE: iStore #898913 - 62077 - Danielle Dalzell - Add LAN Access

Acknowledged. Thanks for the prompt service.
Don

From: Wansbrough, Joe FIN:EX

Sent: 20 September 2018 14:06

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: iStore #898913 - 62077 - Danielle Dalzell - Add LAN Access

Hi Don,

LAN access modified for IDIR\DDALZELL (Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX), as requested.

A workstation restart may be required to apply the new access. Manual mapping of drive may be required.
Thanks,

Joe Wansbrough

Senior Service Desk Analyst, FIN IMB Service Desk

Information Management Branch

Supporting the Ministry of Finance,

Office of the Premier and various other Agencies, Boards & Commissions
Telephone: 250-387-8912

E-mail: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX

Web Site http://gww.fin.gov.bc.ca/

From: Wansbrough, Joe FIN:EX

Sent: September 20, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: iStore #898913 - 62077 - Danielle Dalzell - Add LAN Access

Hi Don,

iStore #898913 - 62077 - Danielle Dalzell - Add LAN Access — has been submitted.
I will let you know as soon as Danielle has been granted access to the folder.
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

From: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca

Sent: September 20, 2018 11:38 AM

To: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX ; Privett, Don PREM:EX
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

Requirements: Please add “Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX” accessing the newly created \\SFP.IDIR.BCGOV\S168\S68100\PJH
Remarks folder.

Comments: Priority Urgent Thank you

Requestor: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Email: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca
Time: 2018-09-20 11:37:59
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 20 September 2018 14:08

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: iStore #898913 - 62077 - Danielle Dalzell - Add LAN Access
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

Sent: 20 September 2018 14:05

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - RCMP PETITIION - $-22
Hi Bruce,

Got a voice mail from %2

returning a call from a Premier’s office.
Don’t know this one and I'm guessing she was aiming for the MLA office.

» something about a petition for more RCMP in Juan de Fuca area; she was

Her numbers
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

Sent: 20 September 2018 14:00

To: 'Maureen Mitchell-Starkey'

Subject: RE: HANS AND DON — TODAY - more on today's protest rally and phone contacts

s.22
Hey, all good, nothing big,
Don

From: Maureen Mitchell-Starkey $-22

Sent: 20 September 2018 13:26

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Re: HANS AND DON — TODAY - more on today’s protest rally and phone contacts

Hi Don, 522

Moe
Sent from my iPad

On Sep 20, 2018, at 12:46 PM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Moe are you in the office today?
Don
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 20 September 2018 11:45
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Staff birthdays

s.22

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Sent: 20 September 2018 10:57
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Staff birthdays

s.22

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Viaud,
Chantille PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Staff birthdays

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

BRITI i L VBl
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 20 September 2018 11:39

To: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Service Request Form

FYI

From: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: 20 September 2018 11:38

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

Requirements: Please add “Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX” accessing the newly created

\\SFP.IDIR.BCGOV\S168\S68100\PJH Remarks folder.
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
Sent: 20 September 2018 11:33
To: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX
Subject: RE: New folder request

Acknowledged

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX
Sent: 20 September 2018 11:01
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: FW: New folder request

Hi Don:

Evan would like to add “Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX” accessing the newly created \\SFP.IDIR.BCGOV\S168\S68100\PJH
Remarks folder.

Please help submitting a service request.

Thanks!
Robin

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: September 19, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX <Robin.Tsang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: New folder request

Hi Robin,

| will ask Don to do this for Evan.

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:11 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: New folder request

Morning Elizabeth:

Can you help submitting a Service Request to create a new folder in J: drive per Evan’s request? The wording is as
below.

“Please create a new folder called “PJH Remarks” in our J: drive (\\SFP.idir.bcgov\s68100) and only the names below
have access to it.

Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca
Cara.Macgregor@gov.bc.ca
Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca

105

Page 167 of 178 OOP-2018-87334



Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca
Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca
Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca
Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca
Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca

Thanks,
Robin

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: September 18, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX <Robin.Tsang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Shared drive

Yes everyone can have editing permissions and you can just call it “PJH Remarks”

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387

On Sep 18, 2018, at 3:35 PM, Tsang, Robin FIN:EX <Robin.Tsang@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Evan:
| assume all have the same editing permission?
Not sure if you have sent it to me, what is the folder name you want to call it?

Thanks,
Robin

-------- Original message --------

From: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-09-18 3:16 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Tsang, Robin FIN:EX" <Robin.Tsang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Shared drive

Hi Robin,
People that need access to the drive are the following

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

107

Page 169 of 178 OOP-2018-87334



Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 20 September 2018 10:54

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ministries responsible for...

Thx Jake, you’re the man

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 20 September 2018 10:53

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Ministries responsible for...

Hi Don!

AG handles liquor and JTT should handle all trade, as far as I know. If they’re specifically speaking on the

wine trade between provinces I think that would be cross ministry AG and JTT.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: Ministries responsible for...

Hi Jake,
Do you know off hand what ministries look after:

Alcoholic beverages
“Internal trade”

Query from the PO in Nova Scotia

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
Sent: 20 September 2018 09:19
To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Subject: Bulbs out in the PO

Hi Surjit,

Two bulbs out that | know about, one above my desk, and one in Geoff’s office.

Thx, Don

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

Sent: 20 September 2018 09:16

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - LETTER FOLLOW-UP 522

Thx for checkin’ Ya, hard to say, I'll triple check the surname spelling if he calls again; he called via the toll free Service
BC number. Odd.
D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 20 September 2018 09:10

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - LETTER FOLLOW-UP -$-22

Hi Don!

We have no record of anything from that person. Unless he’s from out of country it would have made it here by
now (or he sent it to the wrong address perhaps).

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:06 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - LETTER FOLLOW-UP -s.22

s.22
No phone

Sent a congratulatory letter to the Prem by mall Canada Post two months ago, July, on the event of one year in office;
he is wondering if it was received and dismayed he didn’t get a response.

I’'m pretty sure | have the spelling correct--didn’t see anything in CLIFF.
He will be calling back next week for a response.

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

Sent: 20 September 2018 09:11

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: Email regarding events and today's homeless protest rally with phone contacts

In case you didn’t get this; it was forwarded by Maureen.
Don

From: Maureen Mitchell-Starkey $-22

Sent: 20 September 2018 06:50
To: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Subject: HANS AND DON — TODAY - more on today’s protest rally and phone contacts

Subscribe
Pasthi Issues
RSS

Translate
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Maureen
§.22
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